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From: Dave Murray [dave_mu v.nt.ca) GISLATIVE LIBRARY
Tor camin, hesly@govnt.ca,Derek Elin mum\umunmmmmnmnnummmmmmmu
Ce: Gay Kennedy; Sylvia Haener; Eiske Canam; Dave Murray
Subject: RE: Media query - TTC to Tay River

Se - 23 sec B L)
Derek, I talked to (P only because Michael was going to be gone all week
and #WewmE@» had me pinned down totalk about i tried to give a

good bureaucratic answer, but quite frankly the decision was political (not
bureaucratic) and there is only so far i can speak to this.

----- Original Message-----
From: Damien Healy [mailto:damien_healy@gov.nt.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 11:15 AM

To: Derek Elkin

Cc: Gay Kennedy; Sylvia Haener; Elske Canam; Dave Murray
Subject: RE: Media query - TTC to Hay River

. e 13W

Derek, the DM would prefer if the Minister talked with MIIIENNR®. Elske
has provided the background #'s on the TTC. I will fax to your office. Can I
let Paul know that the Minister will contact him on Monday?

Thx
Damien

----- Original Message-----
From: Damien Healy [mailto: damien _healy@gov.nt.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 4:46 PM

- To: Dave Murray; Elske Canam !
Cc: Gay Kennedy; Derek Elkin; Sylvia Haener
Subject. Media query - TTC to Hay Rlver

e z23u) -
Nature of Request: '

Would like to know what the possibilities of moving the TTC to Hay River
Short- term plans for the Dene K’onia
Process for moving the centre

Background on facility number of staff,kids and types of problems
jer B0
—Deadline: Friday if possible
Communications Considerations:
4el L WY)

is interested after hearing the CBC trahscript attached. Elske can you
provide background numbers for Dave?

YHSSA extended the Bosco contract to run TTC for 1 year, or until March 31.

Actions: Assume Elske will provide Dave with numbers, and Dave will follow
up with the reporter.

Damien Healy

Manager Communications
Health and Social Services
Tel (867) 920-8927

Fax (867) 873-0484
damien_healy@gov.nt.ca
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